
 

Molalla City Council 
Meeting located at: Molalla Adult Community Center 

315 Kennel Avenue Molalla, OR  97038 

August 28, 2013   
 

Regular Meeting Agenda   
 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 6:30PM                                                                           
Work session: NO WORK SESSION 
Business  meeting: The meeting will begin at 7:00PM.  The Council has adopted Public Participation Rules. Copies 
of these rules and public comment cards are available at the entry desk. Public comment cards must be turned into to 
the City Recorder prior to the start of the Council meeting.The City will endeavor to provide a qualified bilingual 
interpreter, at no cost, if requested at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Contact (503) 829-6855 Ext. 291. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – 1,022nd Regular Meeting 

A. Flag salute and roll call 
 

2. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
A. Minutes: August 14, 2013 – Motion to Approve 

 
3. AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS  
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

 
5. CONTINUING BUSINESS 

A. Pal Building Mitigation – Discussion Item/Staff Direction  
 

6. ORDINANCES   
A. 2013-06: Parking Ordinance Amendment  
 

7. NEW BUSINESS  
A. Finance – Fiscal Overview  
B. Ratification of Union Contract(s) 

 
8. RESOLUTIONS 
9. PROCLAMATIONS  

 
10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. City Manager Report –  Dan Huff  
B. September 11, 2013 – Will Council Hold a Regular Session? 
C. October 23, 2013 – Council Training in lieu of Regular Session 

 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

ORS 192.660 (2) (D) to conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to carry on 
labor negotiations. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday August 14, 2013 

 

ATTENDANCE: Mayor Rogge, Present; Councilor Pottle, Present; Councilor Clark, Absent; 
Councilor Thompson, Present; Councilor Wise, Absent; Councilor Griswold, Present. 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Manager Huff, Present; City Recorder Cramer, Present. 

COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT:   

Minutes  

Councilor Pottle made a motion to approve the minutes from the July 24, 2013 meeting.  
Councilor Thompson Seconded.  Motion approved (4-0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Pottle, 
Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Griswold, Aye. 

Library Board Minutes 

Library board minutes from July, 2013 were distributed to Council for information only.  

Park and Recreation Board Minutes 

Library board minutes from July, 2013 were distributed to Council for information only. 

Continuing Business 

Pal Building Mitigation 

Mayor Rogge advised that this agenda item will be put on the next council agenda. 

New Business 

Council Appointment to Fill Vacancy 

Steve Morris, 211 Hauser Ct., introduced himself to Council and answered the appointment 
questions. 

Hardeep Singh, 682 June Dr., introduced himself to Council and answered the appointment 
questions. 

Laura Ferris, 300 Stowers, introduced herself to Council and answered the appointment 
questions. 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Glen Boreth, 623 S. Molalla Ave., introduced himself to Council and answered the appointment 
questions. 

Chris Cook, 835 Meadowlawn, introduced himself to Council and answered the appointment 
questions. 

Councilor Griswold nominated Laura Ferris, he stated that her answers were strongest. 

Councilor Thompson nominated Glen Boreth, he stated that in the past 2 elections, Glen would 
have been the next councilor chosen.  He has worked with Glen in the past and always has been a 
pleasure to work with. 

Councilor Pottle nominated Glen Boreth, he stated that Glen would not have the learning curve 
that the other candidates would have because of his experience. 

Mayor Rogge nominated Chris Cook, she stated that his involvement with Big Meadow and 
TEAM would make him an asset to council. 

With the vote being 2, 1 and 1 Glen Boreth was seated as the city council member. 

Mayor Rogge asked the candidates to consider joining the planning commission. 

Annual IGA for Clackamas County Planning Services 

City Manager Huff gave an overview of the IGA.  He stated that this is an annual contract that 
will provide land use services for the City of Molalla. 

Councilor Thompson made a motion to allow City Manager Huff to sign the IGA for Clackamas 
County Planning Services.  Councilor Griswold seconded.  Motion approved (4-0) Mayor 
Rogge, Aye; Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Griswold, Aye 

REPORTS & ANNOUNCEMENT 

City Manager’s Report 

City staff has been working on wastewater permitting and plan updates. 

City staff is also working on methodology and CIP improvements. 

City Manager Huff stated that he had attended a TEAM meeting working on economic 
development and where to go from here. 

He asked how the weekly e-mails have been received.  He was informed that they are being 
received favorably. 

Councilor Thompson thanked all the city council candidates for showing interest in being part of 
moving the city forward. 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Councilor Pottle thanked the candidates, showing that there are people that care about Molalla. 

Mayor Rogge stated that Molalla’s 100th birthday celebration will be held August 24th at 2:00 at 
Fox Park the time capsule will be displayed. 

ADJOURNMENT:  

Councilor Pottle made a motion to adjourn, Councilor Thompson seconded, Motion approved (4-
0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Griswold, 
Aye. 

 

 

 

____________________________  __________________________ 

Sadie Cramer, City Recorder   Mayor Debbie Rogge 

 

 

 

  

 

















ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: Ordinance 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Chief Rod Lucich 
APPROVED BY: Dan Huff, City Manager 
                   

Subject:  
 

Staff Recommendation:  (Council to Adopt, approve or information etc) 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:   

Fiscal Impact:   $0.00 

Background:  (Type a brief detailed summary of the item to be presented.) 

 

This amendment is brought before Council to address recent complaints regarding vehicles 
being parked and blocking mailboxes.  Both citizens and Post Office staff have complained 
recently and when this occurs, mail is not delivered. Our City ordinance did not have a 
provision regarding this issue and officers were therefore unable to issue a citation.  
 
This amendment is inserted into chapter 10.41.090 (Prohibited stopping, standing and 
parking) under sub section B, item 3. 
 
 
 

Ordinance 2013‐06: Parking Ordinance Amendment  

August 28, 2013



City of Molalla 
ORDINANCE No. 2013‐06 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 10.41 PARKING, STANDING AND STOPPING OF THE MOLALLA 
MUNICIPAL CODE  

 

Whereas:  On January 10, 1996, the Molalla City Council adopted Ordinance 1995‐10 an ordinance 
of the City of Molalla establishing requirements for parking on the city streets and 
imposing penalties for violations Chapter 10.41 of the Molalla Municipal Code; and 

 
Whereas:  Complaints have been received by the Molalla Police Department and the City of 

Molalla regarding vehicles blocking mailboxes; and 
 
Whereas:  the blockage of the mailboxes is prohibiting the United State Postal Service from 

delivering residents mail; and  
 
Now, therefore, the City of Molalla ordains as follows: 

Section 1.  Section 10.41.090 ‐ Prohibited Stopping, standing and parking is amended to read as 

follows: 

 A. No person shall stop, stand or park a vehicle in such a manner or location that it 
constitutes a hazard to public safety or an obstruction to vehicle, bicycle or pedestrian traffic on the street, 
which shall include but not be limited to, stopping, standing or parking: 

 1. On a sidewalk; 

 2. Within an intersection; 

 3. On a crosswalk; 

 4. Alongside or opposite a street excavation or obstruction when stopping, standing or 
parking would obstruct traffic; 

 5. On any railroad tracks or within seven and one-half feet of the nearest rail at a time when 
the parking of vehicles would conflict with railroad operations or repair of the railroad tracks; 

 6. Any place where official signs or markings prohibit stopping, standing or parking. 

 B. Except to momentarily pick up or discharge a passenger, no person shall stand or park a 
vehicle in such a manner or location that it constitutes a hazard to public safety or an obstruction to 
vehicle, bicycle or pedestrian traffic on the street, which shall include but not be limited to, standing or 
parking: 

 1. On the roadway side of a vehicle stopped or parked at the edge or curb of a street; 

 2. In front of a public or private driveway; 



            3. In front of and 10 feet on either side of a delivery mailbox, between 8 a.m. and 6    p.m., 
except Sundays and official postal holidays;                                                                                                                                                             

4. Within 10 feet of a fire hydrant; 

 5. Within 20 feet of a crosswalk at an intersection; 

 6. Within 50 feet upon the approach to an official flashing signal, stop sign, yield sign or 
traffic-control signal located at the side of the street if the standing or parking of the vehicle obstructs the 
view of the official traffic-control device located at the side of the street; 

 7. Within 15 feet of the driveway entrance to a fire station and on the side of the street 
opposite the entrance to the fire station within 75 feet of the entrance; 

 8. Within an area marked by yellow paint on the street or on the curb; 

 9. On a street or portion thereof designated by official signs as a “tow-away zone”; 

 10. Other than a motorbus in a bus stop which has been designated by official signs or other 
than a taxicab in a taxicab stand which has been designated by official signs, or at any time in interference 
with any motorbus or taxicab waiting to enter or about to enter the officially designated space; 

 11. A motorbus or taxicab on a street in a business district at a place other than a bus stop or 
taxicab stand, respectively. 

 C. In the event a vehicle has been found standing or parked in violation of subsections A and 
B of this section, in addition to and after issuance of a citation for violation, the vehicle may be removed 
and impounded, and a hearing and sale provided for, as provided in Chapter 10.70 of this code. (Ord. 
1995-10 §2) 

 
Adopted this _______day of August 2013. 
 
                 

Approved: 
 
 
           
Debbie Rogge, Mayor 
 

 
ATTEST this ____ day of __________________ 2013. 

 

 
             
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder 
 
 

Deleted: 

Deleted: 5

Deleted: 6

Deleted: 7

Deleted: 8

Deleted: 9

Deleted: 0














	Agenda 082813
	Minutes 081413 Council
	AB and Info for PAL Mitigation Item 081413
	AB Agenda Mail Parking Ordinance
	Ordinance 2013-06 - Final
	Finance - Presentation from thte Auditors 082813

